

# **Agenda Item #1**

---

**TITLE 71 INDIANA HORSE RACING COMMISSION**

**Notice of Intent to Readopt**  
LSA Document #18-363

Readopts rules in anticipation of [IC 4-22-2.5-2](#), providing that an administrative rule adopted under [IC 4-22-2](#) expires January 1 of the seventh year after the year in which the rule takes effect unless the rule contains an earlier expiration date. Effective 30 days after filing with the Publisher.

**OVERVIEW:** Rules to be readopted without changes are as follows:

<a href="#">71 IAC 8.5-1-3</a>	Foreign substances allowed
<a href="#">71 IAC 8.5-11-2</a>	Licensee subject to testing; positive sample results
<a href="#">71 IAC 9-1.1-1</a>	Applicability
<a href="#">71 IAC 13.5-3-2</a>	Breeder's awards
<a href="#">71 IAC 13.5-3-4</a>	Stallion owner's awards
<a href="#">71 IAC 13.5-7-1</a>	Indiana sired weight allowance
<a href="#">71 IAC 14-1-1</a>	"Indiana bred" defined
<a href="#">71 IAC 14.5-1-4</a>	Indiana sired quarter horse

Requests for any part of this readoption to be separate from this action must be made in writing within 30 days of this publication. Send written comments to the Small Business Regulatory Coordinator for this rule (see [IC 4-22-2-28.1](#)):

Dale Lee Pennycuff  
Counsel  
Indiana Horse Racing Commission  
1302 North Meridian Street, Suite 175  
Indianapolis, IN 46204  
(317) 233-3119  
dpennycuff@hrc.in.gov

Statutory authority: [IC 4-31-3-9](#); [IC 4-35-7-12](#).

For purposes of [IC 4-22-2-28.1](#), the Small Business Ombudsman designated by [IC 5-28-17-6](#) is:

Katelyn Colclazier  
Small Business Ombudsman  
Indiana Economic Development Corporation  
One North Capitol, Suite 700  
Indianapolis, IN 46204  
(317) 431-1560  
kcolclazier@iedc.in.gov

Resources available to regulated entities through the small business ombudsman include the ombudsman's duties stated in [IC 5-28-17-6](#), specifically [IC 5-28-17-6\(9\)](#), investigating and attempting to resolve any matter regarding compliance by a small business with a law, rule, or policy administered by a state agency, either as a party to a proceeding or as a mediator.

*Posted: 08/22/2018 by Legislative Services Agency*  
An [html](#) version of this document.

# **Agenda Item #2**

# TITLE 71 INDIANA HORSE RACING COMMISSION

## Emergency Rule LSA Document #18-\_\_\_(E)

### DIGEST

Amends 71 IAC 14-3-1 regarding embryo transfer. Amends 71 IAC 14.5-2-1.5 regarding embryo transfer registration. Effective upon filing with the Publisher.

#### SECTION 1. 71 IAC 14-3-1 IS AMENDED TO READ AS FOLLOWS:

71 IAC 14-3-1 Embryo transfer

Authority: IC 4-31-3-9

Affected: IC 4-31

Sec. 1. (a) In order to be eligible to register your embryo transfer foal as ~~an Indiana bred or~~ Indiana sired and bred, foals must ~~be~~ **meet the criteria in the following subsections.**

(b) In order to register a foal from embryo transfer, the recipient mare must:

(1) have entered Indiana by ~~June 1~~ **August 1** in the year prior to foaling; and

(2) remain in Indiana continuously until foaling. The resulting foal will be eligible to be registered as an Indiana bred of Indiana sired and bred standardbred.

(3) Be properly registered with the commission by August 1 of the breeding year.

(4) ~~For an Indiana sired and bred foal,~~ Be sired by a stallion properly registered with the commission in accordance with 71 IAC 14-2-1.

~~(e) Mares which have not been bred by the August 1 deadline may be registered late but must reside in Indiana and be registered prior to being bred.~~

~~(d)~~ (c) Mares registered for the current breeding year may leave the state to be entered in an advertised public sale and may leave the state for the interval of the sale but must return to Indiana within fourteen (14) days of her sale if the residency requirements for foal registration are to be fulfilled. Notification to the commission must be made in writing for mares leaving the state prior to participating in an advertised public sale. Upon return to the state, the mare must be reregistered with the commission. Reregistration must occur within the fourteen (14) day period following the sale.

~~(e)~~ (d) The commission must be notified in writing and provide proper documentation for any mare leaving the state for medical treatment. Notification must be made within seventy-two (72) hours of date which the mare left the state.

~~(f)~~ (e) The ~~Indiana bred embryo transfer foal or~~ Indiana sired and bred embryo transfer foal must:

(1) Be registered with the commission within thirty (30) days of foaling.

(2) Be inspected after foaling prior to leaving the state.

(3) Must be DNA tested and ~~freeze branded~~ **identified** by the USTA prior to leaving the state.

~~(g)~~ (f) Foals not registered within thirty (30) days of foaling date may be registered with a two hundred dollar (\$200) late fee up and until December 31 of the foal's weanling year.

~~(h)~~ (g) If the foal is not registered by January 1 of its yearling year, the foal is not eligible to be registered. *(Indiana Horse Racing Commission; 71 IAC 14-3-1; emergency rule filed Jun 10, 2009, 12:45 p.m.: 20090617-IR-071090464ERA, eff May 29, 2009 [IC 4-22-2-37.1 establishes the effectiveness of an emergency rule upon filing with the Publisher. LSA Document #09-464(E) was*

*filed with the Publisher June 10, 2009.]; emergency rule filed Dec 8, 2010, 11:46 a.m.: 20101215-IR-071100735ERA; emergency rule filed Jan 25, 2012, 12:20 p.m.: 20120201-IR-071120056ERA; emergency rule filed May 16, 2012, 2:15 p.m.: 20120523-IR-071120267ERA)*

SECTION 2. 71 IAC 14.5-2-1.5 IS AMENDED TO READ AS FOLLOWS:

71 IAC 14.5-2-1.5 Embryo transfer registration

Authority: IC 4-31-3-9

Affected: IC 4-31

Sec. 1.5. (a) In order to be eligible to register quarter horse embryo transfer foals as Indiana bred:

- (1) The foals must be foaled in Indiana.
- (2) The donor mare and recipient mare must:
  - (A) be registered with the commission; and
  - (B) have entered Indiana by ~~November 1, 2008, and by July 1, 2009, each year thereafter.~~ **July 1 of each year prior to foaling.**

(3) All mares must remain in Indiana continuously until foaling except if the donor mare and recipient mare(s) are registered and reside in the state by July 1, in which case the donor mare may leave the state to flush embryos. The commission must be notified in writing prior to the time when the mare leaves.

(b) In the event a mare entered Indiana or is registered with the commission after July 1, the foal (which must be foaled in Indiana) may be eligible to be registered as an Indiana bred. To be eligible:

- (1) the donor mare ~~must~~ **may only** be bred back **or flushed** to a registered Indiana stallion in the year of foaling for the ~~foal~~ **foal(s)** to qualify as an Indiana bred; and
- (2) the stallion must be registered with the commission in the year the foal was conceived. If the donor mare and recipient mare(s) arrive after July 1, the donor mare and recipient mare(s) must reside in the state until June 30th of the foaling year.
- ~~(c)~~ **(3)** If the mare fails to conceive when bred or is unfit to breed due to health reasons, a veterinarian certificate is required from a licensed veterinarian **and must be submitted to the commission.**

~~(d)~~ **(4)** If the mare **or recipient mare** does not conceive, she must remain:

- ~~(1)~~ **(A)** open for that breeding season in order for the mare's current foal to be eligible to be registered as an Indiana bred; and
- ~~(2)~~ **(B)** ~~in Indiana for a period of thirty (30) days from the foaling date and the mare and foal must be inspected by a commission representative prior to leaving the state.~~ **remain in Indiana until June 30th of the foaling year.**

~~(e)~~ **(c)** In the event there is more than one (1) recipient ~~mare:~~ **mare, each recipient mare and foal must be properly registered.**

~~(1) Each recipient mare and foal must be properly registered.~~

~~(2) There must be at least one (1) foal sired by a registered Indiana stallion in every other foal crop produced from the donor mare. If the mare fails to produce a live sired foal, then medical reports must be submitted to show an attempt to produce a sired foal was made.~~

~~(d)~~ **(d)** A copy of the donor mare registration papers and all lease agreements must accompany the application for identification and ownership purposes.

~~(e)~~ **(e)** The recipient mare must be able to be identified by:

- (1) Indiana breed development identification form;
- (2) American Quarter Horse Association certificate of registration.

~~(f)~~ **(f)** The donor mare may leave the state to participate in:

- (1) stakes;
  - (2) medical care; or
  - (3) a mare leaving the state for an advertised public sale may:
    - (A) be gone for the interval of the sale, but must return to Indiana within fifteen (15) days of her sale; and
    - (B) written documentation of the sale is required.
- ~~(g)~~ **(C)** The director of breed development must be notified in writing within fifteen (15) days of the departure and return of the advertised public sale.

**(g) The director of breed development may approve requests for a donor mare to leave the state for any reason not provided in subsection (f). A request made to the director of breed development must be made in writing and include the following:**

- (1) the requested departure date of the donor mare;**
- (2) the reason(s) that the donor mare must leave the state; and**
- (3) the anticipated date of return of the donor mare to the state.**

**All written requests should be made at least fifteen (15) days prior to the requested departure date. Approval is granted at the sole discretion of the director of breed development. Conditional approval may be granted by the director of breed development subject to any conditions deemed appropriate. The director of breed development may, at any time, request additional information regarding the reason(s) for the donor mare to leave the state.**

~~(h)~~ **(h)** All mares in foal must be registered every year. *(Indiana Horse Racing Commission; 71 IAC 14.5-2-1.5; emergency rule filed Jan 24, 2008, 10:58 a.m.: 20080206-IR-071080056ERA, eff Jan 23, 2008 [IC 4-22-2-37.1 establishes the effectiveness of an emergency rule upon filing with the Publisher. LSA Document #08-56(E) was filed with the Publisher January 24, 2008.]; errata filed Feb 18, 2008, 2:03 p.m.: 20080305-IR-071080056ACA; emergency rule filed Jan 25, 2012, 12:20 p.m.: 20120201-IR-071120056ERA; emergency rule filed Feb 25, 2015, 2:55 p.m.: 20150304-IR-071150055ERA)*

# **Agenda Item #3**



# INDIANA HORSE RACING COMMISSION

## Ruling Log

Rulings Issued From 8/23/2018 to 10/30/2018

Ruling Number	Ruling Date	Name	Breed	Violation Date	Violation	Fine	Suspended From	Suspended To	Days Suspended
HP-2017-1006	3/23/17	BOBBY A. BROWER	SB	8/8/16	Conduct/Behavior		3/15/17	3/7/21	1,454
IG-2018-1365	5/5/18	CARLOS A. VILLASANA	TB	5/4/18	Jockey/Driver Requirements	\$0			
IG-2018-1387	5/24/18	RONALD W. DAILEY	TB	5/24/18	License Violation	\$0			
IG-2018-1438	7/7/18	WILLIAM M. JONES		6/29/18	Medication/Drug/Alcohol Violation (Human)	\$0	7/7/18	8/5/18	30
IG-2018-1477	8/17/18	RACHAEL L. DUNN		8/17/18	Conduct/Behavior	\$0	8/17/18	8/24/18	8
IG-2018-1480	8/18/18	PETER STAUFFACHER		8/17/18	Medication/Drug/Alcohol Violation (Human)	\$0	8/18/18	9/16/18	30
IG-2018-1488	8/23/18	LUZ D. ORTIZ-MARTINEZ	QH	8/21/18	Riding/Driving Infraction Violation	\$0	8/25/18	8/29/18	3*
IG-2018-1489	8/23/18	LONNIE C. HINDS	TB	6/26/18	Medication/Drug Violation (Equine)	\$1,000			
IG-2018-1490	8/23/18	RAYMOND J. PAQUETTE III	TB	5/18/18	Medication/Drug Violation (Equine)	\$1,000			
HP-2018-1491	8/23/18	SAMUEL D. WIDGER	SB	8/22/18	Riding/Driving Infraction Violation	\$50			
HP-2018-1492	8/24/18	LEWAYNE L. MILLER	SB	8/23/18	Riding/Driving Infraction Violation	\$100			
IG-2018-1493	8/28/18	SAMUEL MENDEZ	QH	8/22/18	Failure to Obey Judges/Stewards	\$100	10/5/18		
IG-2018-1494	8/28/18	JUAN A. GALVAN	QH	8/22/18	Riding/Driving Infraction Violation	\$250			
IG-2018-1495	8/28/18	SERGIO RAMIREZ	QH	8/22/18	Riding/Driving Infraction Violation	\$250			
IG-2018-1496	8/28/18	SAMUEL E. BERMUDEZ	TB	8/24/18	Riding/Driving Infraction Violation	\$0	8/31/18	9/4/18	3*
IG-2018-1497	8/30/18	RICARDO MARTINEZ	QH	8/29/18	Trainer Responsibility	\$200			
IG-2018-1498	8/30/18	ARON H. HUNT	QH	8/29/18	Jockey/Driver Requirements	\$200			
IG-2018-1499	8/30/18	LEONARDO J. PEREZ		8/29/18	License Violation	\$0	8/30/18		





# INDIANA HORSE RACING COMMISSION

## Ruling Log

Rulings Issued From 8/23/2018 to 10/30/2018

Ruling Number	Ruling Date	Name	Breed	Violation Date	Violation	Fine	Suspended From	Suspended To	Days Suspended
IG-2018-1500	8/30/18	BEBER GARCIA-VILLALTA		8/29/18	License Violation	\$0	8/30/18	10/6/18	38
IG-2018-1501	8/30/18	APOLINAR VICENCIO-LAGUNAS		8/29/18	License Violation	\$0	8/30/18		
IG-2018-1502	8/30/18	REYNEL CONTRERAS		8/29/18	License Violation	\$0	8/30/18		
IG-2018-1503	8/30/18	BRYAN K. BECCIA		8/27/18	Medication/Drug/Alcohol Violation (Human)	\$0	8/30/18	9/28/18	30
HP-2018-1504	9/1/18	PETER M. WRENN	SB	8/24/18	Whip Violation	\$300			
IG-2018-1505	9/5/18	CRAIG K. COLTHARP		9/5/18	License Violation	\$0			
IG-2018-1506	9/4/18	JUAN A. GALVAN	QH	8/31/18	Failure to Obey Judges/Stewards	\$100			
IG-2018-1507	9/4/18	RICHARD L. GILLIARD	QH	8/31/18	Riding/Driving Infraction Violation	\$0	9/7/18	9/11/18	3*
IG-2018-1508	9/5/18	JAMES P. HUFFMAN	QH	9/4/18	Trainer Responsibility	\$100			
IG-2018-1509	9/7/18	GIOVANI VAZQUEZ-GOMEZ	QH	9/5/18	Riding/Driving Infraction Violation	\$0	9/11/18	9/14/18	3*
IG-2018-1510	9/7/18	CHASE R. CARTER		9/1/17	Medication/Drug/Alcohol Violation (Human)	\$0			
IG-2018-1511	9/6/18	HECTOR J. SANCHEZ	QH	9/6/18	Trainer Responsibility	\$100			
IG-2018-1512	9/6/18	MAURO AGUIRRE	QH	5/18/18	Medication/Drug Violation (Equine)	\$0			
IG-2018-1513	9/7/18	ERIC R. REED	TB	9/7/18	Trainer Responsibility	\$100			
HP-2018-1514	9/6/18	PETER M. WRENN		8/23/18	Riding/Driving Infraction Violation	\$100			
HP-2018-1515	9/7/18	MARK E. EVERS	SB	9/5/18	Riding/Driving Infraction Violation	\$0	9/6/18	9/8/18	3
HP-2018-1516	9/7/18	BRANDON L. BATES	SB	9/6/18	Riding/Driving Infraction Violation	\$200			
IG-2018-1517	9/8/18	RICARDO MARTINEZ	QH	6/16/18	Medication/Drug Violation (Equine)	\$0			



INDIANA HORSE RACING COMMISSION

Ruling Log

Rulings Issued From 8/23/2018 to 10/30/2018

Ruling Number	Ruling Date	Name	Breed	Violation Date	Violation	Fine	Suspended From	Suspended To	Days Suspended
IG-2018-1518	9/8/18	EDUARDO E. PEREZ	TB	9/6/18	Riding/Driving Infraction Violation	\$100			
IG-2018-1519	9/8/18	ARON H. HUNT	QH	9/5/18	Jockey/Driver Requirements	\$100			
IG-2018-1520	9/11/18	MICHAEL E. LAUER	TB	5/18/18	Medication/Drug Violation (Equine)	\$1,000			
HP-2018-1521	9/8/18	TRAVIS J. SEEKMAN	SB	9/5/18	Whip Violation	\$300			
HP-2018-1522	9/11/18	SAMUEL D. WIDGER	SB	9/5/18	Riding/Driving Infraction Violation	\$500			
IG-2018-1523	9/12/18	GERMAN RODRIGUEZ JR	QH	9/8/18	Riding/Driving Infraction Violation	\$0	9/15/18	9/19/18	3*
HP-2018-1524	9/12/18	MICHAEL J. OOSTING	SB	9/6/18	Whip Violation	\$300			
HP-2018-1525	9/12/18	TODD E. WARREN	SB	9/11/18	Riding/Driving Infraction Violation	\$100			
HP-2018-1526	9/13/18	JOHN J. DELONG	SB	9/8/18	Whip Violation	\$300			
HP-2018-1527	9/13/18	DALE P. HITEMAN	SB	9/12/18	Riding/Driving Infraction Violation	\$200			
HP-2018-1528	9/14/18	CHARLES M. CONRAD	SB	9/12/18	Whip Violation	\$300			
IG-2018-1529	9/18/18	KATHRYN E. ALLEN	TB	5/13/18	Conduct/Behavior	\$1,000			
HP-2018-1530	9/14/18	JAMES J. PATRICK	SB	8/29/18	Medication/Drug Violation (Equine)	\$0			
IG-2018-1531	9/19/18	ANDREW P. MCKEEVER	TB	9/18/18	Trainer Responsibility	\$200			
IG-2018-1532	9/19/18	MARCELINO PEDROZA	TB	9/14/18	Jockey/Driver Requirements	\$250			
IG-2018-1533	9/19/18	PHILLIP D. CLARK		9/19/18	License Violation	\$0			
IG-2018-1534	9/20/18	LUZ D. ORTIZ-MARTINEZ	QH	9/18/18	Riding/Driving Infraction Violation	\$0	9/25/18	9/28/18	3*
IG-2018-1535	9/20/18	ALVIN ORTIZ	TB	9/18/18	Riding/Driving Infraction Violation	\$0	9/25/18	9/28/18	3*



INDIANA HORSE RACING COMMISSION

Ruling Log

Rulings Issued From 8/23/2018 to 10/30/2018

Ruling Number	Ruling Date	Name	Breed	Violation Date	Violation	Fine	Suspended From	Suspended To	Days Suspended
IG-2018-1536	9/20/18	JADE M. HALL		9/20/18	Medication/Drug/Alcohol Violation (Human)	\$0	9/20/18	10/19/18	30
IG-2018-1537	9/21/18	LUIS A. GUERRERO	QH	9/15/18	Riding/Driving Infraction Violation	\$250			
IG-2018-1538	9/22/18	JOEL LABRIE		9/21/18	Conduct/Behavior	\$0	9/21/18		
HP-2018-1539	9/21/18	CHARLES M. CONRAD	SB	9/14/18	Riding/Driving Infraction Violation	\$200			
HP-2018-1540	9/22/18	JARED D. FINN	SB	9/20/18	Whip Violation	\$300			
HP-2018-1541	9/21/18	JARED D. FINN	SB	9/20/18	Medication/Drug Violation (Equine)	\$500			
HP-2018-1542	9/22/18	PETER M. WRENN		9/20/18	Riding/Driving Infraction Violation	\$100			
HP-2018-1543	9/22/18	TODD E. WARREN	SB	9/21/18	Riding/Driving Infraction Violation	\$100			
HP-2018-1544	9/22/18	TIMOTHY A. TETRICK	SB	9/21/18	Riding/Driving Infraction Violation	\$200			
HP-2018-1545	9/22/18	DAVID S. MILLER	SB	9/21/18	Whip Violation	\$300			
IG-2018-1546	9/25/18	WILLIAM D. HEMMINGER		7/11/16	License Violation	\$0			
HP-2018-1547	9/25/18	JEREMY R. OWEN		9/1/18	Vet Rule Violation	\$200			
IG-2018-1548	9/26/18	RICARDO MARTINEZ	QH	8/22/18	Medication/Drug Violation (Equine)	\$0			
IG-2018-1549	9/26/18	HIPOLITO BUENO	QH	9/26/18	Trainer Responsibility	\$0			
IG-2018-1550	9/27/18	EMILIE G. FOJAN	TB	9/4/18	Trainer Responsibility	\$0	9/27/18	11/7/18	42
IG-2018-1551	9/27/18	FERNANDO C. DE LA CRUZ	TB	9/22/18	Riding/Driving Infraction Violation	\$0	10/3/18	10/9/18	3*
IG-2018-1552	9/28/18	LEE J. ROSSI	TB	9/4/18	Conduct/Behavior	\$0	9/28/18	11/7/18	41
IG-2018-1553	9/28/18	J G. AREVALO	QH	9/28/18	Trainer Responsibility	\$100			



INDIANA HORSE RACING COMMISSION

Ruling Log

Rulings Issued From 8/23/2018 to 10/30/2018

Ruling Number	Ruling Date	Name	Breed	Violation Date	Violation	Fine	Suspended From	Suspended To	Days Suspended
IG-2018-1554	9/29/18	JUAN A. GALVAN	QH	9/28/18	Jockey/Driver Requirements	\$100			
IG-2018-1555	10/2/18	OSWALDO TERCERO		10/1/18	Medication/Drug/Alcohol Violation (Human)	\$200			
IG-2018-1556	10/2/18	KEDIN RUANO		10/1/18	Medication/Drug/Alcohol Violation (Human)	\$200			
HP-2018-1557	9/27/18	SCOTT T. GEORGE	SB	9/26/18	Riding/Driving Infraction Violation	\$50			
HP-2018-1558	10/2/18	ROSS J. LEONARD	SB	9/7/18	Whip Violation	\$300			
HP-2018-1559	10/2/18	LARRY W. FINN JR	SB	9/29/18	Medication/Drug Violation (Equine)	\$500			
HP-2018-1560	10/3/18	DONALD J. EASH	SB	9/28/18	Riding/Driving Infraction Violation	\$200			
IG-2018-1561	10/4/18	ALEXANDER L. CANCHARI	TB	10/2/18	Jockey/Driver Requirements	\$500			
IG-2018-1562	10/4/18	JAMES P. HUFFMAN	TB	9/28/18	Trainer Responsibility	\$1,000			
IG-2018-1563	10/4/18	NORMAN J. MCKNIGHT	TB	10/3/18	Trainer Responsibility	\$200			
IG-2018-1564	10/4/18	JOHN D. MCKEE	TB	10/3/18	Jockey/Driver Requirements	\$100			
IG-2018-1565	10/4/18	RANDAL D. MATTHEWS		9/27/18	Conduct/Behavior	\$250			
IG-2018-1566	10/5/18	DIDIEL A. OSORIO		8/10/17	Conduct/Behavior	\$5,000	8/10/17	8/10/27	3,653
IG-2018-1567	10/5/18	BRENDAN P. WALSH	TB	10/5/18	Trainer Responsibility	\$100			
IG-2018-1568	10/6/18	MERRILL C. ROBERTS	TB	10/5/18	Trainer Responsibility	\$100			
IG-2018-1569	10/6/18	FRANCISCO A. CACHO		10/6/18	License Violation	\$0			
IG-2018-1570	10/9/18	CARLOS PORTILLO		10/9/18	Conduct/Behavior	\$0	10/9/18		
IG-2018-1571	10/10/18	LEONARDO RODRIGUEZ	QH	10/6/18	Riding/Driving Infraction Violation	\$0	10/13/18	10/17/18	3*



# INDIANA HORSE RACING COMMISSION

## Ruling Log

Rulings Issued From 8/23/2018 to 10/30/2018

Ruling Number	Ruling Date	Name	Breed	Violation Date	Violation	Fine	Suspended From	Suspended To	Days Suspended
IG-2018-1572	10/10/18	ANTHONY L. SCOTT	TB	10/9/18	Trainer Responsibility	\$100			
IG-2018-1573	10/10/18	VICTOR M. LEBRON	TB	10/9/18	Jockey/Driver Requirements	\$200			
IG-2018-1574	10/10/18	SAMUEL D. CAMACHO	TB	10/9/18	Jockey/Driver Requirements	\$100			
IG-2018-1575	10/10/18	DAVID ANTHONY	QH	10/10/18	Trainer Responsibility	\$100			
HP-2018-1576	10/9/18	MICHAEL D. KNICLEY	SB	10/6/18	Riding/Driving Infraction Violation	\$0	10/8/18	10/12/18	5
IG-2018-1577	10/11/18	SACRAMENTO CHAVEZ	QH	10/10/18	Trainer Responsibility	\$100			
IG-2018-1578	10/11/18	MICHAEL A. TOMLINSON	TB	10/10/18	Trainer Responsibility	\$200			
IG-2018-1579	10/12/18	LADONA HUDSON		10/12/18	License Violation	\$0			
HP-2018-1580	10/12/18	ADRIAN S. ADAM	SB	10/9/18	Medication/Drug Violation (Equine)	\$500			
IG-2018-1581	10/13/18	MARCELINO PEDROZA	TB	10/10/18	Riding/Driving Infraction Violation	\$0	10/20/18	10/30/18	5*
HP-2018-1582	10/13/18	JOHN J. DELONG	SB	10/10/18	Riding/Driving Infraction Violation	\$50			
HP-2018-1583	10/13/18	TRACE A. TETRICK	SB	10/12/18	Riding/Driving Infraction Violation	\$100			
HP-2018-1584	10/13/18	DONALD J. EASH	SB	10/12/18	Whip Violation	\$300			
HP-2018-1585	10/13/18	YANNICK GINGRAS	SB	10/12/18	Whip Violation	\$300			
HP-2018-1586	10/13/18	YANNICK GINGRAS	SB	10/12/18	Whip Violation	\$300			
HP-2018-1587	10/17/18	RICHARD A. REDDER	SB	10/10/18	Medication/Drug Violation (Equine)	\$500			
HP-2018-1588	10/18/18	BRETT H. WILFONG	SB	10/17/18	Medication/Drug Violation (Equine)	\$500			
IG-2018-1589	10/19/18	HAROLD COLLINS		10/19/18	License Violation	\$0			



INDIANA HORSE RACING COMMISSION

Ruling Log

Rulings Issued From 8/23/2018 to 10/30/2018

Ruling Number	Ruling Date	Name	Breed	Violation Date	Violation	Fine	Suspended From	Suspended To	Days Suspended
HP-2018-1590	10/19/18	SAMUEL D. WIDGER	SB	10/17/18	Riding/Driving Infraction Violation	\$100			
HP-2018-1591	10/20/18	LORALEE JOHNSON	SB	10/19/18	Medication/Drug Violation (Equine)	\$500			
IG-2018-1592	10/23/18	GERRY R. ASCHINGER		10/23/18	License Violation	\$0			
IG-2018-1593	10/19/18	RICK L. TREAT	QH	10/19/18	Trainer Responsibility	\$100			
IG-2018-1594	10/23/18	RANDY L. KLOPP	TB	10/23/18	Trainer Responsibility	\$100			
IG-2018-1595	10/23/18	JEREMY F. ACRIDGE	TB	10/24/18	Improper Business Manner	\$200			
IG-2018-1596	10/23/18	ALBERTO J. PUSAC	TB	10/17/18	Riding/Driving Infraction Violation	\$0	10/26/18	10/31/18	3*
IG-2018-1597	10/26/18	J G. AREVALO	QH	10/6/18	Medication/Drug Violation (Equine)	\$0			
IG-2018-1598	10/26/18	KERRY B. WIRTH	TB	10/26/18	Improper Business Manner	\$200			
HP-2018-1599	10/26/18	JUSTIN J. ROBERSON	SB	10/24/18	Whip Violation	\$0	10/25/18	10/29/18	5
HP-2018-1600	10/26/18	JOHN J. DELONG	SB	10/25/18	Whip Violation	\$300			
IG-2018-1601	10/27/18	ANTHONY J. GRANITZ	TB	10/26/18	Improper Business Manner	\$250			
IG-2018-1602	10/30/18	SACRAMENTO CHAVEZ	QH	10/27/18	Trainer Responsibility	\$100			
IG-2018-1603	10/30/18	GUSTAVO ALMANZA JR	QH	8/21/18	Medication/Drug Violation (Equine)	\$500			
HP-2018-1604	10/27/18	RICHARD C. PLANO	SB	10/5/18	Medication/Drug Violation (Equine)	\$1,000			